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St. Petersburg, FL. 33733-4692

dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com

Re: Docket No. 20180084-EI: Petition for limited proceeding for approval to include in
base rates the revenue requirement for the Citrus combined cycle project, by Duke Energy
Florida, LLC.

Dear Ms. Triplett:

By this letter, Commission staff requests the following information from Duke Energy Florida,
LLC (DEF).

1. Paragraph 10 of the petition states that tariffs associated with the Citrus Combined Cycle
Project Phase 1, will become effective with the first billing cycle of October 2018 and
tariffs associated with Phase 2, will become effective with the first billing cycle of
December 2018, if approved. Please discuss when and how DEF will notify its customers
of the tariff changes.

2. Please provide copies of customer notifications and typical residential bills for tariff

charges associated with Phases 1 and 2 of the Citrus Combined Cycle Project for staff
review.

3. Regarding the true-up provision under Paragraphs 14(d) and (e) of the 2017 Settlement,
please describe how the prudently incurred actual project cost will be recovered in the
capacity cost recovery clause where cost will be subject to additional review and audit.

4. Please describe the major factors that will likely contribute to actual costs being higher or
lower than the estimated $1,513.583 million total cost for the Citrus Combined Cycle
Project.
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Please file all responses electronically no later than May 7, 2018, via the Commission’s website
at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form.
Please feel free to call me by phone at 850-413-6836 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

vy -

Daniel Lee

Engineering Specialist

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Engineering
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20180084-EI)





